






ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

REED, Lucy (Ms.)		
	Member of Arbitration Chambers	
	New York, United States	
	lreed252@gmail.com , lucy.reed@arbchambers.com	
	Languages: English	
Practice Areas		
<p>International Trade, Energy & commodities, Investment, International commercial arbitration, Public international law, Joint ventures and shareholders disputes</p> <p>Lucy Reed is an arbitrator based in New York, specializing in investor-State and complex international commercial disputes. She is President of the International Council for Commercial Arbitration (ICCA) and the Singapore International Arbitration Centre Court, having formerly served as a Vice President of the ICC Court, President of the American Society of International Law, the Chair of the Institute for Transnational Arbitration (ITA), and a member of the LCIA Court and the HKIAC Board. From 2016 through 2019, Professor Reed was the Director of the Centre for International Law and a Professor on the Law Faculty of NUS.</p> <p>From 1998 until 2016, she was a Partner with Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer, where she led the global international arbitration group and represented private and public clients in high-stakes international disputes. Before Freshfields, Professor Reed was General Counsel of the Korean Peninsula Energy Development Organization, in which capacity she led negotiations with North Korea, and a senior attorney with U.S. State Department and U.S. Agent to the Iran-United States Claims Tribunal in The Hague.</p>		
Education		
1974	Brown University, B.A. (Magna Cum Laude)	
1977	University of Chicago Law School, J.D. (Law Review)	
Professional Experience		
1977 - 1979	Law Clerk to the late Judge Barrington D. Parker, Jr., U.S. District Court for the District of Columbia	
1979 - 1985	Associate of Wald, Harkrader & Ross LLP in Washington D.C. and London	

1989 - 1992	U.S. Agent to the Iran-U.S. Claims Tribunal Affairs University
1985 - 1993	Attorney-Adviser in the Office of the Legal Adviser, U.S. Department of State
1993 - 1995	Counsel of Arent Fox LLP
1995 - 1998	General Counsel, Korean Peninsula Energy Development Organization
1998 - 2000	Counsel of Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP in New York
	Partner of Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP
2016 - 2019	Director of the Centre for International Law and Professor of Practice on the Faculty of Law of the National University of Singapore
2020 - present	Member of Arbitration Chambers

Membership of professional organization

President of SIAC and President of ICCA for the term 2020-2023

Member of the U.S. Council on Foreign Relations and a Member of the New York Arbitration Club

Member of the Council of the Australian Centre for international Commercial Arbitration (ACICA)

Member of the Advisory Board of the Boston International Arbitration Council (BIAC)

Member of the Advisory Board of the Seoul International Dispute Resolution Centre

Publications

2005	Mixed Private and Public International Law Solutions to International Crises (Lectures delivered at The Hague Academy of International Law, July 2001), 306 Recueil des Cours/Collected Courses of the Hague Academy of International Law 177
2009	International Claims Tribunals: What International Criminal Prosecutors Might Need to Know, Proceedings of the Second International Humanitarian Law Dialogs
2009	With G. Hancock, US-Style Discovery: Good or Evil?, Written Evidence and Discovery in International Arbitration: New Issues and Tendencies
2009	With L. Martinez, Treaty Obligations to Honor Arbitral Awards and Diplomatic Protection, Enforcement of Arbitration Awards Against Sovereigns
2013	Sanctions Available for Arbitrators to Curtail Guerrilla Tactics, Guerrilla Tactics in International Arbitration (G. Horvath and S. Wilske, eds., Wolters

	Kluwer)
2014	A Guide to the SIAC Arbitration Rules (M. Mangan, L. Reed, J. Choong, OUP)
2015	With Jonathan Davis, <i>Ratione Personae, Who is a Protected Investor?</i> , International Investment Law (M. Bungenberg, J. Griebel, S Hobe, A. Reinisch, eds., C.H.BECKHartNomos)
2016	With Simon Consedine, <i>Fair and Equitable Treatment: Legitimate Expectations and Transparency, Building International Investment Law: The First 50 Years of ICSID</i> (M. Kinnear, G. Fischer, J.M. Almeida, L.F. Torres, M.U. Bidegan, eds., Wolters Kluwer)
2018	<i>Ethics and Soft Law, Arbitration in Singapore: A Practical Guide</i> (S. Menon, F. Xavier, Chong Y.L., L. Reed, eds., 2nd ed., Sweet & Maxwell Singapore)